

LSU Student Bar Association
Meeting Agenda
March 1, 2021 at 7:00 pm
Room 110/Zoom



1. Call to Order 7:00 pm
2. Roll Call
 - a. Patrick Riley - Executive President
 - b. Michael Dalman - Executive Vice President
 - c. Melanie Brown - Executive Secretary
 - d. Hannah Dardar - Executive Treasurer (excused)
 - e. Zachary Lester - Executive Director of Programming (excused)
 - f. Keifer Ackley -3L Class President
 - g. Bill Zloch - 3L Class Vice President
 - h. Adam Laliberte- 3L Class Secretary
 - i. Carson Delarue - 3L Class Representative
 - j. Andrew Jarreau - 3L Class Representative (excused)
 - k. Austin Pottorff - 2L Class President
 - l. Alex Domingue - 2L Class Vice President
 - m. Reagan Moody - 2L Class Secretary
 - n. Heidi Bieber - 2L Class Representative
 - o. Shawn Waldron - 2L Class Representative
 - p. Connor McCain - 1L Class President
 - q. Neyah Johnson - 1L Class Vice President
 - r. Chrissie Davidson - § 1-1L Class Representative
 - s. Damian Olvera - § 2-1L Class Representative
 - t. Autumn White - § 3-1L Class Representative
3. Public Input
4. Funding Requests
5. Reading, Correction, and Adoption of the February 22, 2021 Minutes
 - a. **Motion** to adopt the minutes by Austin
 - b. **Second** by Damian
 - c. **Motion passes unanimously!**
6. Committee Reports
 - a. ABA Student Representative – Chair: Christen Triche
 - b. Academics Committee – Co-Chairs: Braxton Duhon and Sydney St. Pierre
 - c. Athletics Committee – Chair: Jared Tregre
 - d. Community and Media Committee – Chair: Olivia Nuss
 - e. Diversity and Professionalism Committee – Chair: Kristyn Couvillion
 - f. Elections Committee – Commissioner: Robert Carter
 - g. Ethics Committee –Chair: Christian Redmon
 - h. Safety, Sensitivity & Sustainability Committee – Chair: Christian Redmon
7. Executive Officer Reports

- a. President
 - b. Vice President
 - i. Going to talk to Albin tomorrow
 - ii. Refund for Barristers Bowl:
 - 1. People asking about the refund of \$100 because they don't want to play flag football or another sport
 - a. Has to be done in an orderly fashion, trying to organize doing the refund
 - c. Secretary
 - d. Treasurer
 - i. Inside Account
 - 1. \$48,623.07
 - ii. Outside Account
 - e. Programming Director
 - i. Assault & Flattery
 - 1. Applications close tomorrow at noon! Tell your 3L friends to get them in!
 - a. Only 3Ls and one 2L so they know what to do the following year
8. Class Officer Reports
- a. 3L Class
 - i. Flag Football
 - 1. Jackson got flag football even approved for March 27! Deadline to sign up will probably be March 19
 - 2. Will probably do an auction with it, put on by the football players. Need to talk with Jared and Jackson
 - a. Patrick: Jackson needs to make sure to calendar the event officially, and also make sure to come to SBA to request funding
 - ii. St. Patrick's Day
 - 1. Raffle off gift cards or something
 - b. 2L Class
 - i. Alternate Event
 - 1. Screen share on Zoom
 - a. 2L class only event since they have never had a ball. Oasis volleyball/food/drinks event on March 20 from 2-6PM, limit 134 people based on LSU capacity guidelines
 - b. Document outlines the safety precautions and sign-up procedure for the event submitted to Dean Lockridge earlier today
 - c. Would need \$250 for the deposit by this Saturday, the event would be about \$4,800: \$1000 for bar, \$500 for food (needs to be single serve food), \$2500 for patio rental, 20% gratuity for the bar and \$200 for the security
 - i. Patrick: We need to make sure that our officers are actually not liable for safety or ethics violations because event organizers often are

1. Also, we don't want to motion to expend the whole amount until we check how much is in the outside account
 - d. **Motion** to expend up to \$250 from the outside account if the event is approved by Shawn
 - e. Second by Austin
 - f. Motion passes unanimously
 - ii. Geneologie refund check
 1. We need to get a demand letter written to them for our money. Professor or law firm? We need to ask around or find out if the law center has general council.
 - c. 1L Class
 - i. Movie Night update
 1. Screen share on Zoom
 - a. Lockridge approved the movie night so we submitted to EOC, we can get 3 theaters at 55-person capacity each on March 19th!! It is approved!
 - b. We can poll movies because we have a list
 - c. Invoice with 3 theaters plus reg sized popcorn and a drink for 100 people is \$2,000.45! We have until March 17 to give updated number and get official amount.
 - i. Actual theaters without food is \$1,000.45
 1. Can get it updated/shrink it in case interest is lower than we thought
 - a. Thoughts: maybe we don't need to purchase the food? But being able to have this many people at an event for about a grand is great
 - b. Other thoughts: Carson and Melanie think it would be great to buy the food because we used to get fed all the time before COVID
 2. Inside or outside account
 - a. Could prob use inside account money for this? But there are no hard and fast rules. Need to get Hannah involved!
 2. **Motion** to expend up to \$2,000.45 on this movie event from the inside account by Damian
 3. Second by Bill
 4. Motion passes unanimously!
 - d. LLM
9. Old Business
10. New Business
 - a. March Madness bracket on ESPN proposed by Connor
 - i. Patrick: going to chat with his dad who is a gaming law expert.
 1. Charity/non-profit gaming law? Like bingo at a church where we give out prizes at the end would probably be fine!!

- a. As long as nobody is paying in!
 - b. Donation to PILS for their charity fundraiser auction (Community Foundation of Southwest Louisiana – hurricane relief)
 - i. Sounds like a good idea, will roundtable ideas for what the donation will be.
 - 1. Suggestions like a round at TopGolf via gift card
 - c. Tentative date for elections is the last week of March, going to move forward with Robert the elections commissioner with that date. Our last meeting will be April 5th. From there we will transition the new team.
 - i. Soft deadline on transition package is second week of April.
11. Adjournment
- a. **Motion** by Keifer
 - b. Second by Bill
 - c. Unanimous! Bye!